

Futurity Committee Meeting 10-11-22

In attendance: Seth Onsager, Harvey Pool (Chair), Mandy Snyder (Secretary), Kyle Mumford, Ryan Laux

Not In Attendance: Tabbethia Haubold

Call to Order: 8:05pm EST

Review Guidelines for changes for 2023

Section 2: a) the word evaluation suggested to be changed to evaluating

Motion made by Harvey, Second by Seth, Motion passed to be sent to ILR-SD Board

Gathering Report

Futurity Balance: 13,104.00

Kyle presented \$2,600 loss

Need 8 entries per class to break even

Recommended to remove the maturity from the show

Recommend to keep Futurity on Saturday

Need Ideas to:

Make money for the futurity both shows

Increase Payouts both shows

Make recommendations on judges both shows

Make recommendations on 3-5 judges both shows

Who's in charge of meal for spring fling

Meeting Adjourned 8:45pm EST